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Translation of Independent Auditor s
Report Originally Issued in Arabic

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To: The Sharcholders’ of Orascom Telecom, Media and Technology Holding - S.A.E

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Orascom Telecom, Media
and Technology Holding - S.A.E, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
of December 31, 2015 and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in equity and cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Group’s management.
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the Egyptian Accounting Standards and the prevailing Egyptian laws.
This responsibility includes; designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies,
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. Except for the matters explained in the basis for qualified opinion paragrph below, we
conducted our audit in accordance with the Egyptian Standards on Auditing and in the light of the
prevailing Egyptian laws. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control,
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An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As disclosed in more details in note (14), of the notes to consolidated financial statements, the
Company has modified the accounting treatment of the investment in CHEO Technology JV
(Koryolink) to be investment in associate instead of investment in subsidiaries. In the management
view, the control over the subsidiary’s activities was lost, due to the increase of the severity of
financial and operational obstacles and the futility of the negotiation conducted by the management of
the Group and the Korean side to the expected results that were anticipated remove some of such
obstacles according to management estimates.

Thus the investment in CHEO Technology JV (Koryolink) is measured at cost represented the fair
value that is expected to be recovered by the Company from its investments in the future. The losses
resulted from the modification of the accounting treatment amounted to EGP 3,150,701 thousand
repoprted in losses from discontinued operations in the income statement (Note 6).

In light of the aforementioned we were not able to verify the fair value that will be recovered at the
balance sheet date and we were not able to perform other alternative procedures with this respect.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effect of the matter described in the basis of qualified opinion paragraph,
the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Orascom Telecom, Media and Technology Holding - S.A.E. as of December 31, 2015, and
of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with the Egyptian Accounting Standards and the related applicable Egyptian laws and

regulations,
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Translation of Fingncial Statemenis

Oviginally [sswed in Arabic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.AE.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

{In Thousand EGP) Note
Assets

Non-curreni assets

Fixed asscts (net) 15
Intangible assets (net) 16
Investment property (net) 17
Investments in associates (net) 14
Other non-current {inancial assels 18
Other assels (net) 23
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories (net)

Trade reccivables (net) 22
Other current financial assets 18
Other assets (net) A
Cash and cash equivalents e
Non-current assets held for sale 6
Total current nssets

Tolal Assets

Equity and Liabilitics

Issued and paid-up capital 25
Reserves

Accumulated (loss) / carnings

Equity attributable to sharcholders of the parent company
Non-controlling interests

Total equity

Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Non-current borrowings 26
Non-current ereditors and other credit balance 27
Declerred Lax liabilities 2
Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilitics

Current borrowings 26
Creditors and other credit balances 27
Tax liabilities - income tax

Provisions 29

Non-current liabilitics held for sale
Total current linbilitics

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilitics

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

&

31 December 2015

31 Decembier 2014

881.727 2,093,197
454,700 517811
502,569 =
614,281 591,795
62,867 5,033,198
72,873 65,407
2,589,017 8,301,408
1,226 1,886
136,270 99,870
84,703 271,836
116,449 139,832
1,585,219 931,618
t ) 456,344
: 1,923,867 1,901,386
‘ 4,512,884 10,202,794
2,203,190 2,203,190
843,008 939,688
(477,339) 3,380,437
2,568,859 6,523,315
| 132,985 1,353,676
7 2,701,844 7,876,991
603,111 15017
79,641 61,726
62,970 91,378
745,722 168,121
82,440 29,345
261.580 1,077,998
102,105 147,104
619,193 546,891
B 356,344

_ 1,065318 2,157,682
] 1,811,040 2,325,803
4,512,884 10,202,794

- The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements and

should be read therewith.

Chiel financial officer

Auditor's report ‘attached’.

Chairman & Chicf executive officer
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Translation of Financial Stotemens

Originally Issned in Arabic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING §.A.E.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

(In Thousand EGP)
Continuing operations
Operaling revenues

Other income

Purchases and services costs
Other expenses and provisions
PPersonncl costs

Depreciation and amortization
Impairment in non-current assels
Capital gains (losses)

Operating income

Cost of finance

Finance expenses

Foreign exchange (gains) losses

Share of losses in investments in associntes

Profit for the year from continuing operations before income tax
Income taxes

Profit for ithe year from continuing operations afier income tax

Discontinued aperations

Discontinued operations resulls

Net profit for the year

Divided into:

Sharcholders’ of the Parent Company

Non-controlling interest

losses per share (basic) - (in EGP)

. For the Year ended

31 December 2014

258,375
8,286
(166,149)
(111,726)
(102,897)
(27,578)
(402,959)
(1,585)

(546,233)

(339,635)
(16,650)
(19,830)
(50,012)

(972,366)

982

(971,384)

1,235,368

263,983

(61,944)
325,927

263,983

- The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements and should

be read therewith.

Chicf financial officer

(0.01)

Chairman & Chief exccutive officer .

W4
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.

Transtation of Financial Stateenis

Originaily {ssued in Arabic

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

(In Thousand EGP)

Cash flows from operating activitics
Profit for the year from continuing operations before tax

Adjustments by:

Depreciation, amortization and impairment of non-current assets
Loss of revaluation of financial derivatives at fair value
Finance cost

Finance income

Forcign exchange differences

Impairment loss on [inancial asscts

Loss from disposal ol asscls

Gains from disposal of associates

Share of (profit) / losses in investments in associoles
Impairment loss on investment in associates

Change in provisions

Changes in current assets reported in working capital

Changes in currcnt liabilities reporied in working capital

Cash flows generated from operating activitics

Income {axes paid

Finance cost paid

Finance income collected

Net Cash flows generated from (used in) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities

Net cash outflows for investments in:

Fixed assels

Intangible assets

Non-current {inancial assct

Nel disbursement used in acquisition of subsidiarics
Investments at fair value

Net proceeds from:

Disposal of fixed assets

Disposal of investment in subsidiarics

Disposal of investment in associates

Net cash flows generated from (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities

Net proceeds from non-current borrowings

Net payments to financial liabilities — non-current

Net cash flows generated from (used in) financing activitics

Net change in eash and cash equivalent during the year from
continuing operations

For the year ended  For the year ended
| 31 December 2015 | 31 December 2014

(346,656) (972,366)
408,699 430,536
1,049,434 345,300
13,058 11,089
(2,732) (5,664)
(42,352) 19,836
- 7,675
2,302 -
(1,228,266) -
(229,158) 50,012
233,856 -
100,952 107,394
(47,291) 8,457
86,286 14,120
(1,868) 16,389
(37,521) (87.809)
(13,058) (11,089)
2,732 5,665
(49,715) (76,844)
(164,045) (17,279
(10,984) (143,088)
(10,448) (17,502)
(792,832) =
(38.174) -
941
-~ 790
100.000 -
1,813,802 &
898,260 (177,079)
560,609 22,185
(25.918) (37,601)
534,691 (15,416)
1,383,236 (269,339)
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (cont’d)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Note

Discontinued operations

Net Cash flows gencrated from operating activities

Net Cash [lows used in investing aclivities

Net Cash flows generated from linancing aclivities

Net change in cash and cash equivalent lor the discontinued
aperations during end of the year

Net change in cash and cash equivalent during the year

Cash and cash equivalent from discontinued operations

EfTect of change in foreign exchange on cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

24

For the year ended  For the year ended
31 December 2015 31 December 2014

1,272,589 1 1,757,494

(963,440) (1.252,193)

- 2,576

309,149 507,877

1,692,385 238,538

(1,097,724) (90,284)

58,940 (83,480)

931,618 866,850

1,585.219: 931,618

- The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements and should

be read therewith.

Chief financial officer

W4

Chairman & Chicef executive officer
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Transfation of Financial Statements

Originally Issued in Arabic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

1- General information about Parent of the group

Legal Status

Orascom Telecom Media and Technology Holding S.A.E "the Company" is an Egyptian Joint
Stock Company pursuant to the provisions of the Capital Market Law No. 95 of 1992 and its
executive regulations. The Company was registered at Cairo Commercial Register on
November 29, 2011 under No 394061. The Company’s Head Office located at Nile City
Towers, Ramlet Boulak — Cairo —Egypt. The Company’s duration is 25 years starting from
November 29, 2011 and the extended period from that date till December 31, 2012 is
considered the first financial year.

Purposc of the Company

The Company’s purpose is to participate in establishing the joint stock and limited liability
Companies that issue securities or to increase its share capital of these companies, and
considering the provisions of Article 127 of the executive regulations and the regulations of
the Capital Market Law. The Company may have interest or participate, by any mean, in
companies and other enterprises that have activities similar to these of the Company or those
that may assist the Company to achieve its objectives in Egypt or abroad. It may also merge
into those companies and enterprises purchase them or affiliate them pursuant to the
provisions of the law and ils executive regulations.

Brief over the incorporation of the Company

The Company was established as a result of legal demerger from Orascom Telecom Holding
S.A.E as part of the VimpelCom transaction. In October 2010, VimpelCom Ltd and Wind
Telecom announced that both groups had signed a merger agreement, and where Wind
Telecom (previously Wind Investment) owns 51.7% of shares of Orascom Telecom Holding
SAE - OTH. On April 14, 2011 the demerger plan was concluded, in order to transfer certain
assels to the demerged Company that are not intended to form part of the VimpelCom ~ Wind
Telecom group going forward. Those assets represent mainly OTH investments in the
Egyptian Company for Mobile Services, CHEOQ Technology in Nerth Korea, Orascom
Telecom Ventures SAE, as well as other investments in the media and technology sectors,
including undersea cable assets.

Accordingly the demerger plan provided that the split of OTH will be executed by way of
legal demerger, and the incorporation of Orascom Telecom, Media and Technology Holding
S.A.E - OTMT (demerged Company), which will acquire the investments excluded from the
transaction. The demerger resulted in existing sharcholders of OTH holding the same
percentage interest in OTMT as they hold in OTH as of the execution date of the demerger.
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2-

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with the Egyptian
Accounting Standards issued by the Minister of Investment’s decree No. 243 of 2006 and
applicable Egyptian laws and regulations. The Egyptian Accounting Standards require referral to
International Financial Reporting Standards “IFRS” for certain types of transactions or events
when no Egyptian Accounting Standard or legal requirement exists to address treatment for these
transactions or events.

Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements

As disclosed in Note I-c, the Company was established as a resuit of demerger from OTH, the
new legal status represents continued economic body starting from the date on which the
demerging company acquired or established the subsidiaries and associates and then ownership
was transferred to the resulting demerged company.

The management of the Company considers that the substance of the demerger and establishment
of the company with the objective of transferring ownership subsidiaries and associates and
continuation of its activities under the umbrella of a new legal entity, is considered a common
control transaction. The transferred entities pursuant to the demerger plan were under the controi
of same main shareholders both before and afier the demerger and control is not considered
temporary, and so transactions under common control is out of scope of the Egyptian Accounting
Standard (29) and International Accounting Standard (IFRS 3).

In the absence of a specific guidance in Egyptian Accounting Standards, EAS 5 requires
management to select and apply an appropriate accounting policy. Management used its
judgement in developing and applying an accounting policy to account for its investments in
subsidiaries and associates transferred as part of the demerger as follow:

Although the legal acquisition of subsidiaries was through transfer of shares of equity ownership
certificates in application of the demerge decision which was taken in December 2011, the net
assets of the company were consolidated through the spin off process as a continving economic
entity under the company’s control from the actual date on which the demerger company has
acquired the subsidiaries or incorporated them and so the statement of changes in equity includes
the retained earnings of these entities during the period from controlling or incorporating these
companies by the demerger company.

A) Basis of measurement
The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical cost convention, except
for financial derivatives that are measured at fair value, and financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss. The historical cost depends mainly on the fair value of the consideration
transferred to obtain assels.

B) Presentption currency
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Egyptian pounds, which is the

Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in Egyptian pounds has
been rounded to the nearest thousand except for earnings per share for the year / period, unless
otherwise stated in the consolidated financial statements or notes.
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3] DECEMBER 2015

C) Critical accounting judgments and key sources of uncertainty estimates

WOl

WOl W O\ W W W

W W W W

\al

mmmm&ummwwww

Preparation of the consolidated financial statements and application of the Group’s accounting
policies referred to in note (4) below, according to the Egyptian accounting standards, requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions about the presentation of these
statements and about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources.

Those estimates and associated assumptions are based on management historical experience
and other factors that are considered relevant under current circumstances and conditions in
which carrying amounts of assets and liabilities are determined. Actual results may differ from
these estimates significantly if surrounding conditions and factors changed.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the significant items on which estimates and personal judgements are used:
* Review the main conditiens of contractual agreements

The management reviews its assumptions and judgements including those used to conclude on
the extent of the Group’s ability to control, jointly control, or exercise significant influence on
its investees whenever a significant event or amendment to the conditions prevailing in its
contractual agreements.

*  Valuation of financial assets

For some financial instruments that are not traded in an active market and included in the
financial statements such as financial derivatives, Management estimated its fair value using
valuation techniques based on inputs and assumptions, some linked to quoted market prices
and other non-linked to market prices but depend on management's estimates. Management
used acceptable option valuation models during the period in estimating the fair value of these
financial instruments.

« Impairment of non-current assets excluding goodwill

Non-current assels are reviewed to determine whether there are any indications that the net
carrying amount of these assets may not be recoverable and that they have suffered an
impairment loss that needs to be recognized. In order to determine whether any such elements
exist it is necessary to make subjective measurements, based on information obtained within
the Group and in the market considering the past experience.

When indicators exist that an asset may have become impaired, the Group estimates the
impairment loss using suitable valuation techniques. The identification of elements indicating
that a potential impairment exists and estimates of the amount of the impairment, depend on
factors that may vary in time, affecting management’s assessments and estimates.



ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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» Estimating the useful lives for fixed asscts and depreciation method and the salvage
value

Management reviews the estimated useful lives of fixed assets at the end of each year, the
review process involve assessment of the surrounding circumstances and factors affecting
fixed assets’ useful lives e.g. developments in technology and change in the pattern those
assets are used, if the rates used are determined to be inappropriate, rates are adjusied
accordingly.

« Recognition and measurement of current and deferred tax assets and linbilities

Current and deferred income taxes are determined by each group entities’ in accordance with
the applicable tax laws to each country in which the Group entities domiciled.

The income tax whether current or deferred is determined by each company of the Group as
required by tax law of each couniry the Group’s companies work in.

The company’s profit is subject (o income tax, which require using of significant estimates to
determine the total income tax liability. As determining the final tax liability for some
transactions could be difficult during the period, the company record current tax liability
according to its best estimate about the taxable treatment of that transactions and the
possibility of incurring of additional tax charges that may result from tax inspections. And
when a difference arising between the final tax assessment and what have been recorded, such
difference is recorded as income tax expense and current tax liability in the current period and
is considered as a change in accounting estimates.

For recording deferred tax assets, Management uses assumptions about the availability of
sufficient taxable profits allowing use of recognized tax assets in the future.

Management also uses assumptions related to the determination of the applicable tax rates at
the financial statements date, at which deferred tax assets and liabilities are expected to be
settled in the future.

+ Goodwill

The impairment test on goodwill is carried out by comparing the carrying amount of cash-
generating units and their recoverable amounts. The recoverable amount of a cash-generating
unit is the higher of fair value, less costs to sell, and its value in use. This complex valuation
process entails the use of methods such as the discounted cash flow method which uses
assumptions to estimate future cash flows. The recoverable amount depends significantly on
the discount rate used in the discounted cash flow model as well as the expected future cash
flows and the growth rate used for the extrapolation.

* Provisions and contingent liabilities

Management assess evenis and circumstances that might led to a commitment on the
company’s side resulting from performing its normal economic activities, management uses
estimates and assumptions to assess whether the provision’s recognition conditions have been
met at the financial statement date, and analyze information to assess whether past events led
to current liability against the company and estimates the future cash outflows and timing to
settle this obligation in addition to selecting the method which enable the management to
measure the value of the commitment reliably.



ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

4- Significant accounting policics

a. Basis of preparing the consolidated financial statements
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The consolidated financial statements of the Group incorporate the financial statements of the
Company (Parent) and entities controlled by the company (its Subsidiaries) as of the balance
sheel date. Control is achieved where the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an investee so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the period are included in the
consolidated income statement from the effective dale of acquisition or up to the effective date
of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustmenis are made to the financial stalements of subsidiaries to bring
their accounting policies into line with those used by other members of the Group. All intra-
group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

When the Group lose control, or joint control over a subsidiary or a project jointly controlied,
while retains a significant influence over it. Then the remaining investment should be
recognized as investment in associate and measured at fair value on the date of losing control
or joint control. The remaining investment fair value on the date of losing control or joint
control represents the cost of investment in associate at initial recognition.

Non-controlling interests in the net assets {excluding goodwill) of consolidated subsidiaries
are identified separately from the Group’s equity therein. Non-controlling interests consist of
the amount of those interests at the date of the original business combination and their share of
changes in equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to owners of the non-
controlling interests in excess of their interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against
the interests of the Group except to the extent that owners of the non-controlling interests have
a binding obligation and are able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.

. Business combination

Acquisitions of subsidiaries and businesses are accounted for using the purchase method

unless the transaction does not constitute an acquisition in form or substance. Application of

the purchase method involves the following steps:

« ldentifying an acquirer,

- Measuring the cost of the business combination; and

- Allocating, at the acquisition date, the cost of the combination to the assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed.

The cost of the business combination is measured as the agpregate of the fair values, at the
date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity instruments
issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributabie to the business combination.

The acquirer recognizes the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
that meet the conditions for recognition under EAS 29 "Business Combination" at their fair
values at the acquisition date, except for non-current assets (or disposal groups) that are
classified as held for sale in accordance with EAS 32 "Non-current Assets Held for Salé and
Discontinued Operations”, that are recognized and measured at fair value less costs to sell.
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Goodwill arising on acquisition dale is recognized as an asset and initially measured at cost,
being the excess of the cost of the business combination over the Group’s interest in the net
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognized.

If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the business combinalion, the
excess is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

For common centrol transactions in step acquisitions in which all of the combining entities or
businesses ultimately are controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the
combination, and that control is not transitory, the Group recognizes the difference between
purchase consideration and the fair value of the acquired entities or businesses net assets as an
adjustment to the reserve for transactions under common control in equity. This policy is also
applied in case of the groups’ full or partial acquisition of shares held by the non-controlling
interests in a subsidiary or the partial disposition of the Group's interest in a subsidiary while
retaining control over that subsidiary.

In this case, fair value for those transactions is determined based on the fair value of net assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities previously recognized by the acquirer at the date on which
initial control was obtained, taking into consideration changes in equity components that have
occurred during the period from the date of initial control till the date on which the controlling
stake has increased.

Since entities or businesses under common control are scoped out of EAS (29) and IFRS (3)
Business management applied the requirements of EAS (5) and 1AS (8), which allows it to set
and implement an appropriate accounting policy that results in relevant information to the
needs of the financial statements users and reliable to the economic decisions making, when
no standard or interpretation is available to specifically address certain transaction, event or
other circumstances.

The non-controlling interest in an acquire is initially measured at the non-controlling interest
proportionate share in the fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognized.

When a business combination agreement allows for adjustments to the cost of the combination
that are contingent on one or more future events. The Group usually estimates the amount of
any such adjustment at the time of initially accounting for the combination, even though some
uncertainty exists. I the future events do not occur or the estimate needs to be revised, the cost
of the business combination is adjusted accordingly.

A business combination agreement may provide for an adjustment to the cost of the
combination contingent on future events, the Group includes the amount of that adjustment in
the cost of the combination at the acquisition date if the adjustment is probable and can be
measured reliably.

However, when a business combination agreement provides for such an adjustment, that
adjustment is not included in the cost of the combination at the time of initially accounting for
the combination if it either is not probable or cannot be measured reliably. If that adjustment
subsequently becomes probable and can be measured reliably, the additional consideration
shall be treated as an adjustment to the cost of the combination.
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Orascom Telecom Media and Technology Holding currently holds the following direct and
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indirect interests in its subsidiaries:

Direct and
indirect
interest in

Entity name Segment Country entity
Orabank NK Medin and Technology  North Korea % 95
Trans World Associates (Pvl) Lid Media and Technology Pakistan % 51
Oracap Holding Co. (Free zone) Media and Technology Egypt %99,96
Oracap Far East Lid Media and Technology Malta %100
Orascom Telecom Lebanon Management scrvices Lcbanon % 99,8
Beltone Financial Holding “S.A.E” Financial services Egypt %081,3
Reltone Asset Management *S.A.E” Financial services Egypt % 100
Beltone Investment Banking Financial services Egypt % 100
Beltone Investments Holding- free zone Financial services Egypt % 100
“S.AE”
International Administrative Services for Financial services Egypt % 100
Mutual Funds “S.A.E”
Beltone Information Technology “8.A.E” Financial services Egypl % 100
Beltone Securities Holding “S.A.E” Financial services Egypt % 100
Beltone Securities Brokerage “S.AE” Financial services Egypt % 100
Beltone Financial — Emirates Financial services UAE % 100
Beltone Fixed Income “S.AE” Financial services Egypt % 100
International For Securities Company — Libya Financial services Libya %49
Beltone Market Maker “S.A.E” Financial services Egypt % 100
Beltone Financial - USA Financial services UsA % 100
Beltone Financial - UK Financial services UK % 100
Victoire coop Invesiment Holding Investment Properly Netherlands %100
Victoire BV Investment Property Netherlands %100
Victorie 2 (Brazil) Investment Property Brazil %100
Victorie 9 (Brazil) Investment Properly Brazil %100
Victorie 11 (Brazil) Investment Property Brazil Y100
Victoric 13 (Brazil) Investment Property Brazil %100
Victorie 17 {Brazil) Investment Property Brazil %100
Viclorie 18 (Brazil} Investment Propertly Brazil %100
Victorie 19 (Brazil) Investment Property Brazil %100
O Capital for energy Energy Egypt 9%99.2
O Capital for services and construction Encrgy Egypt %99.2
Middle East & North Africa for Marines cables Marines Cable Egypt %99.96
Orascom Telecom Venture co. “S.AE” Medin and Technology Ceypt %99.99
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¢. Investments in associates
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An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that is neither a
subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these financial
stalements using the equity method of accounting. Investments classified as held for sale, are
accounted for in accordance with EAS 32 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations, where they are stated at the lower of their carrying amount or fair value less costs
to sell.

Under the equity method, investments in associates are carried in the consolidated balance
sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net assets of
the associate, less any impairment in the value of individual investments. Losses of an
associate in excess of the Group’s interest in that associate (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate) are
recognized only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associate.

On acquisition of the investment, any difference between the cost of the investment and the
investor’s share of the net fair value of the associate’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities is accounted for in accordance with EAS 29 Business Combination,
Therefore:

1. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the associate recognized at the
date of acquisition is recognized as goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment as part of the investment.

2. Any excess of the group’s share of the net fair value of the associate’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilitics over the cost of acquisition is excluded from the
carrying amount of the investment and is instead recognized immediately in profit or loss
in the determination of the group’s share of the associate’s profit or loss in the period in
which the investment was acquired.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the relevant associate. Losses may provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case appropriate provision is
made for impairment for that asset.

The following table provides a list of the Group's associates:

Direct and
Sepment Country  indirect interest in
entity
CHEO Technology JV North i
(Koryolink) GSM Korea 75%
- Information system for =
Axes Holding financial services USA 33.9%
Electronic Fund Mutual funds "
Administration Services management services Egypt 20%
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

As discussed in (Note [4) the group sold all its investment in the Egyptian Company For
Mobile Services (ECMS) and MT Telecom SCRL., as per the decision of the Board of
Commitiee as of February 22, 2015, as the call option exercised by Orange SA Co.
(previously France Telecom)

d. Interests in joint operations

A joint operation is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other parties undertake
an economic activity that is subject to joint control that is when the strategic financial and
operating policy decisions relating to the activities of the joint operation require the
unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

Joint operation arrangements that involve the establishment of a separate entity in which each
venture has an interest are referred to as jointly controlled entities. The Group reports its
interests in jointly controlled entities using proportionate consolidation, except when the
entities are in the incorporation phase or have not started significant operations till the date of
the consolidated financial statements. Investments classified as held for sale, are accounted for
in accordance with EAS 32 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations,
where they are stated at the lower of their carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell.

Under the proportionate consolidation method, the Group’s share of the assets, liabilities,
income and expenses of jointly controlled entities are combined with the corresponding items
in the consolidated financial statements on a line-by-line basis.

Where the Group transacts with its jointly controlled entities, unrealized profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the joint operation.

The following table provides a list of the jointly controlled entities, in which Beltone Financial
Holding holds direct and indirect interests:

Interest percentage

Segment Country Direct and
indirect
interest in
entity

Mutual funds

0,
management Egypl S0

Misr Beltone Asset Management

. Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the subsidiary or jointly controlled
entity recognized at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is initially recognized as an asset at cost
and is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group’s cash-
generating units expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. Cash-generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated are tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired.
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of
each assel in the unit. An impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in a
subsequent period.

On disposal of a subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill is
included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal. This applies as well on
investments in associates, where poodwill is included within the carrying amount of the
investment.

The Group’s policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate is described above
at "Investments in associates".

. Investment property

a) Recognition and initial measurement

This item includes buildings leased to lessee under operating leases. Investments property are
carried at cost including transaction costs less the accumulated depreciation and impairment,
the carrying amount of investment property, useful life and depreciation method is reviewed
on annual basis. The fair value of these investments are disclosed at the balance sheet date
unless it is not practical to be determined in a reliable manner. In this case such fact shall be
disclosed.

b) Depreciation

Is charged to the income slatement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
each component of the investment properties. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Investments assets Years
Leased units 50

. Financial instruments

Financial assets

Investments are recognized and derecognized on the “trade date” where the purchase or sale of
an investment is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the investment within the
timeframe established by the market concerned, and are initially measured at fair value, plus
transaction costs, except for financial assets classified as at fair value through profit or loss,
which are initially measured at fair value.

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories: financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss- financial derivatives, cash at banks, due from related parties,
available for sale investments, accounts receivable, and other debit balances. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at
the time of initial recognition.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial dsset
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees or points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other

10



-
.F‘-.._

e =

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

il

=]

Financiai assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

or designated as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

FVTPL upon initial recognition if’

Available for sale investments
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premiums or discounts, through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate,
a shorter period to the carrying amount of the asset on initial recognition.

Income is recognized on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than financial
assets designated as at FVTPL where income is included in net change in its fair value.

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL where the financial asset is either held for trading

— It has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future;

~ It is a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments that the Group manages
together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— M is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may be designated as at

~ Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement mismatch for assets
and liabilities or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

— The financial asset forms part of a Group of financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Company’s documented risk management or investment strategy, and information
about the Group is provided internally on that basis. Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at
fair value, with any resultant gain or loss recognized in profit or loss,

Available for sale investments are initially recognized, at acquisition, at fair value plus
transaction costs which include fees and commissions paid to agents, advisors, brokers and
dealers, taxes levied by regulatory agencies and securities exchanges, and transfer taxes and

Afier initial recognition, AFS investments are subsequently measured at fair value with gains
or losses resulting from fair value measurement recognized directly in equity, until the
investment is derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized
in equity are then recognized in the profit or loss. In case there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss has been incurred on AFS investments at the date of the financial statements,
the cumulative loss that had been previously recognized in equity are removed from equity
and recognized in profit or loss even though the investments have not been derecognized.

Unlisted equity securities classified as AFS, for which no quoted market price is available in
an active market and whose fair value cannot be measured reliably are stated at cost.

When needed, the Group companies enter in some financial derivatives' Contracts 1o hedge the

zL u.E.l sl Ly (11]

risks of fluctuation in exchange rates, in addition to embedded derivatives resulting from
confractual terms contained in agreements in which the company may enter as a party with
respect of both financial and non-financial instruments. Embedded derivatives that meet
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

recognition criteria are recognized separately from the host contract and are measured at fair
value through profit or loss in accordance with the accounting requirements.

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value, while attributable transaction costs are
recognized in profit or loss when incurred.

Changes in fair value of derivatives during each financial period are charged to the income
statement. For the financial derivatives designated as hedging instruments at initial recognition
in a documented and effective relationship, the time of recognition of fair value change in the
income statement depends on the coverage relationship type and the nature of hedged item.

Receivables, debtors and due from related parties

Receivables, debtors and due from related parties are initially recognized at fair values and
subsequently presented net of any impairment formed for these balances. An impairment is
recognized when there are objective evidences that the Company will not collect part or all of
the receivable balances according to the original conditions of contract with the client. The
impairment represents the difference between the carrying and the recoverable amounts
expressed by expected discounted cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent is represented in cash on hand, balances at banks, shori-term

demand deposits that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Grou

Classification as debt or equity

Financial instruments are classified as either financial liabilities or equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangement at the date of issuance of these instruments.

Lquity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the net assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of transaction costs.

Financial liabilitics

The group has classified its financial liabilities as trade payables, due to related parties
borrowings and other credit balances, which are initially measured at fair value (proceeds
received), net of transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, with interest expense recognized on an effective yield basis.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments through the expected life
of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

. De recognition of financial instruments

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recognizes its retained interest in the
asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for
the proceeds received.

The Group derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire.

. Impairment of financial assets

The group determines at the end of each reporting period whether its financial assets, other
than those at FVTPL, are subject to indicators of impairment.

Financial assets are impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash
flows of the investment have been impacted.

As for the shares listed and unlisted in the stock exchange and which are classified as
available for sale investments, the permanent decrease in the fair value of the share represents
an objective evidence on impairment in its value.

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the amount of the impairment is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the financial asset is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account. If
impairment losses have been recognized for financial assels carried at amortized cost, and in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring afier the impairment was recognized, the previously
recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortized
cost would have been had the impairment not been recognized.

In respect of AFS equity securities, impairment losses previously recognized through profit or
loss are not reversed through profit or loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an
impairment loss is recognized directly in equity.

. Fixed assets and depreciation

All items of fixed assets are reported in the balance sheet at historical cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost of an item of fixed assets includes
expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the item.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recopnized separately, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the entity and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and
maintenance expenses are charged to the profit or loss during the financial period in which
they have been incurred,
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The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of fixed assets is determined
as the difference beiween the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognized in profit or loss.

Depreciation of the depreciable assels is based on the straight line method and is charged to
income statement over the useful life of each group of assets.

The following are estimated useful lives for fixed assets that are used to calculate
depreciation:

Assct Years
Buildings 50 Years
Cellular equipment 8- 15 Years
Machines 5-10 Years
Computer equipment 35 Years
Furniture and fixtures 5- 10 Years
Vehicles 3-6 Years
Leasehold improvements 3-8 Years

. Projects under Construction

Projects under construction are carried at cost, less accumulated impairment, if any. Costs
include all costs associated with the acquisition of the asset and bringing it to be ready for its
intended use. Projects under construction are transferred to fixed assets when they become
ready for their intended use.

Intangible assets

Non-monetary assets that don’t have physical substance, but can be identified separately,
acquired for operating purpose, and expected to generate future economic benefits is treated as
intangible assets. Intangible assets (excluding poodwill) include; computer sysiems, telecom
network licenses, right of use, and trademarks. Intangible assets are measured at cost, which
represents the cash price at the initial recognition. In case of deferral of payments for periods
exceed the normal credit terms, difference between cash price and total amount is recognized
as interest. Intangible assels are carried at cost net of amortization and impairment losses,
subsequent expenditures on intangible assets are capitalized over the carrying amount of the
asset, when and only when, these expenditures increase the future economic benefits of the
asset or assets, while other expenditures are charged to income statement.

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over their useful lives, unless the useful
lives of intangible assets are not identified, an impairment test is performed annually.

. Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding goodwill

On annual basis, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss. Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are
also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the
smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and those not yet available for use are tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
1ax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset {or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss. Where an impairment loss
subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

. Non-curreat assets held for sale (or disposal groups)

A non-current asset Classified (or disposal group) as held for sale if its carrying amount will
be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use .For this
to be the case the asset {or disposal group) must be available for immediate sale in its present
condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets (of
disposal groups) and its sale must be highly probable. Management must be committed to a
plan to sell the asset (or disposal group) In addition; the sale should be expected to qualify for
recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification, unless delay
results from exiernal events beyond control of the group and that sufficient evidences exist
that the group is committed to a sale plan.

Non-current assets held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell.

. Inventory

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs are being determined
using the weighted average method to price goods sold. Net realizable value represents the
estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs

necessary to make the sale.

Foreign currcncies transiation
The individual financial statements of each group entity are presented in the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates {its functional currency).

For the purpose of preparing the consolidated financial statements, the results and financial
position of each group entily are expressed in Egyptian pound; which is the functional
currency of the Group and the presentation currency for the consolidated financial statements.

15
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

In preparing the separate financial statements of the individual entities, transactions in
currencies other than Egyptian pounds are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
dates of the transactions.

At each balance sheet date, monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated to the Egyptian pound at the rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. Non-
monelary assels and liabilities carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in lerms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise, except
for exchange differences arising on non-monetary assets and liabilities carried at fair value,
where translation differences are recognized as part of changes in fair value.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign and local subsidiaries whose reporting currencies are different from the
presentation currency of the Group (EGP), are expressed in Egyptian Pound using exchange
rates prevailing at the balance sheet date, equity items are expressed in Egyptian Pound using
the historical exchange rates at the date of acquisition or incorporation. Income and expense
items are translated at the average exchange rates for the period. Exchange differences arising,
if any, are classified as equity and recognized in the Group’s foreign currency translation
reserve.

. Taxation

A provision for probable tax claims is generally recognized based on management
comprehensive study of prior years' tax assessments and disputes.

An estimated income tax expense is recognized in profit or loss in each reporting period, while
actual income tax expense is recognized in profit or loss at year-end.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized on the temporary differences between the
assets and liabilities tax basis set by the Egyptian Tax Law and its executive regulations, and
their reported amounts per the accounting principles used in the preparation of the financial
statements.

Current tax payable is calculated based upon taxable profit of the year as determined in
accordance with applicable local laws and regulations using tax rates enacted on the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
when the liability is settled or the asset is realized, based on tax rates and tax laws prevailing
at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to items charged or
credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences while
deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are accounted for using the balance sheet method and are
reported in the balance sheet as non-current assets and liabilities.
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBIEER 2045

r.

t.

Pravisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of past events and that it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be
required to settle the obligation, the costs to settle related obligations are probable and a
reliable estimate is made of the amount of the obligation,

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation,
its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows. Where discounting is used, the
carrying amount of a provision increases in each period to reflect the passage of time. This
increase is recognized in the profit or loss as finance costs.

Cash and cash cquivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits and short-
term, highly liquid investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value of and with a maturity date of
three months or less from the acquisition date

Revenue recognition & measurement

Revenues are measured at fair value of the consideration received or due to the Group till the
end of the financial period.

Revenue is recognized when the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services
can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with the transaction shall be recognized by
reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period. The
outcome of a transaction can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are
satisfied:

a) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; and

b) it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
entity; and

¢) the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period can be
measured reliably; and

d) The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be
measured reliably.

- The following represents the types of services provided, and policies used by the group for
recognition of generated revenue and other revenue resulted from the use of the group assets.

1- Technical support revenue
Technical support fees are recognized in the profit or loss over the term on which the

services are rendered and based on the contracts with subsidiaries and associates according
to the accrual basis.

2- Revenues from operating mobile telecommunication networks (GSM)

Revenue is recognized when service is rendered to clients based on the actual usage of the
network from the following activities:
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20115

- Revenue related to prepaid cards is recognized based on actual minute’s usage. The
unused portion of balance is recognized as deferred income and reported in [iabilities at
financial statemenis date.
- Monthly subscriptions are recognized using the straight line method over the contract
period and conditions.
- Revenue from services related to mobile networks connections are recognized when
service is rendered.

3- Revenues from telecom services
Revenues of telecom services comprise of?:
Revenues from selling goods
Revenue is recognized when all risks and rewards related to ownership are transferred to
the client.
Yalue added services
Revenue is recognized when service is rendered or utilized by the client.

4- Revenue from the financial service section
When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated
reliably, revenue associated with the transaction shall be recognized by reference to the
stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period. The outcome of a
transaction can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:

a) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; and

b) it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
entity; and

c) the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period can be
measured reliably; and

d) The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be
measured reliably.

Operating revenues represent the following types:

Securities exchange income fees

The activities revenue is recognized when the service have been rendered these activities
represented in security and investment banking fees for the companies.

Management fees of funds and portfolios

Management fees are recognized as revenue on an accrual basis, as the services are
rendered, in accordance with the contractual terms of each fund and portfolio.

Incentive fees are recognized as revenue based on predetermined percentages agreed with
clients, calculated by reference to the annual return on each fund or portfolio, but only to
the extent that the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that
economic benefits will flow to the Group.

Brokerage commissions

Sale commissions: represenis commission on sale of securities for local or global clients in
stock exchanges, represented in percentage of selling transaction by agreement with the
client.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBIER 2015

Purchase commissions: represent commissions on purchase of securities for local or
global clients in stock exchanges, represented in percentage of purchasing transaction by
agreement with the client.

Custodian fecs

Recognized at the difference between fees collected from clients and those incurred or paid
1o custodians.

Recognized by irrevocable contracts with clients on accrual basis.

Recognized the commissions for collecting of the coupons for customers, the collection of
this coupons are on behalf of the customers.

5- Interest revenue
Interest revenue is accrued on a time basis, by reference 10 the principal outstanding and at

the effective interest rate applicable until maturity.

6- Dividends income
Dividends income from equity investments other than associates is recognized in the profit
and loss when the Group’s rights to receive payment have been established; the cost of the
investment is reduced by the dividends related to the pre-acquisition period which
represents recovery of the acquisition cost.

7- Investment property revenue

Investment property revenue recognized on accrual basis (on net amount less any
deductions) accrued to income statement, based on the straight line methed through rental
contract duration.

u. Employees’ benefits

Short-term ecmplovees’ benefits

Salaries, wages, paid vacations, sick leave, bonus and other non-cash benefits in favor of
employees’ services for the Group, are recognized on an accrual basis in the same period these
services have been rendered.

Defined benefits obligations

Defined benefits obligations are presented in the consolidated balance sheet as non-current
liabilities “employees’ benefits obligations” to cover all such liabilities. The defined benefits
obligation is assessed regularly by independent actuary using the projected credit unit method.
This valuation technique incorporates assumptions about demographics variables, staff
turnover, salary growth rate and discount and inflation rates, When these plans are financed
from external funds classified as plan assets, the fair value of these funds is deducted from the

defined benefit obligations.
Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits have already vested,

and otherwise is amortized on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits
become vested. Annual cost of employees’ defined benefits is reported in personnel costs.
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20115

v. Dividends distribution

Dividends declared to the shareholders of the Parent company, non-controlling interests in
subsidiaries, board of directors’ remunerations, and employees’ share of profits are recognized
as a liability in the financial statements in the period in which these dividends have been
approved by each Group company’s shareholders.

w. Borrowing cosis

Borrowing costs are recognized immediately in the profit and loss, except for borrowing costs
directly attributable to the acquisition, or construction of qualifying assets, which are added to
the cost of those assets until such assets are substantially ready for their intended use.

x. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the parent entity by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year.

y. Operating segments

An operating segment is a unique component of the group that engages in providing special
goods or services or a group of interrelated goods or services which are subject to risks and
rewards differ from those, which other operating segments are exposed to (Operating
segment).

A geographical segment is a unique component of the group that engages in providing goods
or services in a specific economic environment which are subject to risks and rewards differ
from those, which other geographical segments are exposed to (geographical segment).

The main form of the segment reporting is dependent on operating segments.
z. Estimation of fair value

Applying the accounting policies stated in Note (4) requires from management to use
estimates and assumptions in determining the carrying amount of assets and Habilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources.

The fair value of financial instruments quoted in an active market depends on observable
market prices at the date of the financial statements, while the fair value of non-quoted
financial instruments is determined using valuation techniques based on market conditions
available at the financial statements date.

aa. Legal rescrves

In accordance with the articles of association, 5% of the annual net income is required to be
transferred to a legal reserve until its balance reaches 50% of issued capital. The company is
required to resume transfer of net profit to the legal reserve once its balance falls below this
percentage. This reserve can be used for covering the incurred losses and for the increase of
the Company capital subject to the approval of the shareholders in general assembly.

20
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

bb. Employees’ profit share

Each company of the Group which operates in Egypt is obliged to pays 10% of its cash
dividends as profit sharing to ils employees 1o the sum of their annual salaries. Profit sharing
is recognized as a dividend distribution through equity and as a liability in the provision which
distribution has been approved by sharcholders. And since dividends’ distribution is the right
of the company’s shareholders so the liability is not recognized for the employees’ dividends
related to profits that are not declared for distribution till the financial statements date

{Reiained earnings).

ce. Statement of cash flows

The statement of cash flows has been prepared using the indirect method.

5- Scgment reporting

Investment

Management
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{In thousand EGP) property Fees Cables Tatal

For the Year ended December 31,

2015

Operating revenues 8,032 55,752 212,300 312,239

(Deducted) intercompany revenues e -- - (20,819)

oouptseir;:':'[i ':::::es GCRUREEEE 8,032 55,752 212,300 291,420

EBITDA - 27,292 24978 (142,278)

Unallocated items

Depreciation and amortization (94,639)

Impairment expenses (314,060)

Capital gain (net) 1,225,964

Finance costs {1,045,015)

Finance expenses (14,282)

Foreign exchange gains 42,352

Share.of loss for investment in (4.698)

associates

Profit for the year.from continuing (346,656)

operations before income tax

For the Year ended December 31,

2014

Operating revenues - 69,452 177,110 284,426

(Deducted) intercompany revenues -- - -- (26,051)

Opcf'nting revenues from parties _ 69452 177,110 258,375

outside the group

EBITDA - 38,349 20,836 (173,296) (114,111)

Unallocated items

Depreciation and amortization (27,578)

Impairment expenses (402,959)

Capital losses (net) (1,585)

Finance cost (339,635)

Finance expense (16,650)

Foreign exchange losses © (19,836)

Sharelof loss for investment in (50,012)

associates

Loss for the year from continuin

operations bzfore income tax i (092,365)
2]
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Asscls Financial Investment Marine
(In thousand EGP) services property Ll Cables Other Total

As at December 31, 2015
Property, equipment, and

property investment 5,588 502,569 —- B14386 61,753 1,384,296
IntAIDAEREESt 347,309 = - 106796 595 454,700
As at December 31, 2014

Property and equipment - -- 1,138,882 903,384 50,931 2,093,197

Intangible assets - - 365,531 150,814 1,466 517,811

Unallocated items are represented in the revenues and costs related to the activities provided

Centrally from headquarter to subsidiaries, and these activities also include functions of
employees with extensive responsibilities within the Group, such as internal audit, financial
consultation, legal services, and communications and investor relations.

6- Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations
6-1 Disposal of Subsidiaries Related to Orascom Tcleccom ventures:

Orascom Telecom, Media and Technology Holding S.A.E announced that the Board of Directors
of Orascom Telecom Ventures S.A.E (subsidiary Company)} has agreed to sell some of its
subsidiaries and their subsidiary companies in a deal with an estimated total value of EGP
140 million to one of the subsidiaries of Accelero Capital Management Lid, Company, taking
into consideration that the cash consideration is EGP 100 Million, The deal includes companies
working in the fields of value-added mobile services, advertisements via the internet, sofiware
development and management of electronic content. The deal was finalized at the first quarter of
2015, afier the completion of the legal documents and procedures regarding deal in the context
of exclusive negotiations between the two companies. The following are the names of the
subsidiary companies included in the deal and the Group’s percentages of direct and indirect

investment:
Direct and

Disposcd entitics Activity Country inﬁ%n t

gy ] perceniage
QIRP;:J for Telecommunication Services Media and Technology Egypt 100%
Egypt Call Communications S.A. Media and Technology Egypt 99.98%
LinkDotNet KSA Media and Technology KSA 100%
LinkDotNet Media and Technology UAE 100%
Link Online S.A.E. Media and Technology Egypt 100%
Arab Finance Securities Brokerage Egypt 100%
Link Development S.A.E. Media and Technology Egypt 99.8%
Link for Domain Registration S.A.E. Media and Technology Egypt 100%
Connect Ads Media and Technology Egypt 100%
Otlob Company for restaurant Media and Technology Egypt 100%

reservations

=]
[ £%]



Vi

-

= |

i
A

i
=)

E-JLlJ_I

b

U TR =Y R ST T B

W W

b=l

I

u'l.g.llEJhdlEllEl

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

The following is a list of the fair values and costs of the non-current assets and liabilities held for

sale:
(In thousand EGP)

Non-current assets held for sale

Fixed assets (net)

Intangible assets (net)

Other financial assets — non current
Inventory (net)

Accounts receivable {net)

Other assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Total non-current assets held for sale

Non-current liabilities held for sale

Borrowings

Defined benefits obligations
Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities

Tax liabilities - income tax

Creditors and other credit balances

Total non-current liabilities held for sale

Net nen-current assets held for sale

The consolidated income statement was charged with impairment losses of the non-current assets held
for sale with an amount of EGP 59,761 thousand which represents the difference between the fair value
and the carrying amount of the net non-current assets held for sale. The following is the revenues and

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2014

Fair Value Cost
2,610 50,641
6,882 18,612
11,456 11,456
204 204
291,828 291,828
53,080 53,080
90,284 90,284
456,344 516,105
6,078 6,078
27,690 27,690
33,041 33,041
375 375
4,308 4,308
284,852 284,852
356,344 356,344
100,000 159,761

the expenses related to the discontinued operations:

{In thousand EGP)

Operating revenues from discontinued operations
Purchases, services cost and other expense

Operating loss from discontinued eperations

Income tax

Net loss for the year from discontinued
operations

For the Year ended For the Year ended
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

652,624
- (737,652)

= (85,028)

= (9,377)

= (94,405)
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

6-2 Net (loss) / profit from discontinued operations

- Loss and gain from discontinued operations as of December 31, 2015 are represented in losses
from disposal of Koryolink with a value of EGP 3,150 Million {December 31, 2014 gain from
disposal of Koryolink with a value of EGP 1,330 million). The Company’s invesiments in
North Korea related primarily to the 75% holding in the local telecom operator Koryolink. The
accounting treatment has been modified during this period and recognized as investment in
associates instead of investment in subsidiaries. In the management’s view the control over the
Koryolink’s activity was lost as aforementioned in detailed in note (14-2).

The following table shows (loss) / profit from discontinued operations of Koryolink:-

For the Year ended  For the Year ended
December 31,2015 December 31, 2014

Operating revenues 1,904,337 2,440,087
Purchases and services cosls (527,765) (693,990)
Operating income ' 1,376,572 1,746,097
Income taxes | (339,559) (416,324)
Profit for the period after income tax I 5,037,013 1,329,773
Disposal of subsidiary net assels due to loss of (3,924,921) 3
control (*)
Impairment in Koryolink current account L (262,793) -
(Loss)} / profit from discontinued eperations . (3,150,701) 1,329,773
(*) Koryolink’s net assets and liabilities at the date of disposal are as folrluws:-
Eeptember 30, 2015

Non-current nssets ,
Property and equipment (net) 1,106,802
Intangible assets (net) 358,104
Total non-current assets I 1,464,906
Current assets
Inventories (net) 993
Other current financial assels 5,376,700
Other current assets 15,315
Cash and cash equivalent 1,097,717
Total current assets 6,490,725 '
Total assets ] 7,955,631
Liabilities [
Payables 418,310
Other current liabilities 539,970
Provisions 9,050
Current income tax and deferred tax 176,195
Total liabilitics 1,143,525
Net assets which the control is lost 6,812,106
Non-controlling interests (1,604,044)
Disposal of investment in the subsidiary and current account (876,431)
Net assets which control is lost before excluding reserve for financial
statements translation 4’33"63_1_
Reserve for financial statement translation , {406,710)
Subsidiary’s net asscts which the control was lost | 3,924,921

24
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

The subsidiary company’s financial statements were translated at the date when control was lost
on September 30, 2015 by using the official exchange rate announced by the Banks operates in
North Korean, whereas determined by the Central Bank of North Korean, the absence of a free-
floating currency exchange market and there is no indicators refers to the effect of the change
on the Korean currency exchange market on the company’s assets, accordingly, for the purpose
of disposal of the company from combination and according to the Egyplian Accounting
Standard no. (13) “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”, the interim financial
statements for the subsidiary company (Koryolink) at September 30, 2015 (the date when
control was lost) were translated to Egyptian pound using the official exchange rate announced
by Central Bank of North Korean as this is the only exchange rate available for the subsidiary
company.

7- Operating revenues

(In thousand EGP) For the Year ended For the Year ended

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Financial segment revenue 12,399 --
Interconnection traffic tariff 212,300 177,093
Management Fees 55,752 81,282
Revenue from investment property 8,032 -
Others 2,937 -
Total 291,420 258,375

8- Purchases and services
For the Year ended For the Year ended

(lthousand BCE) December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Telecommunications cost 1,068 -
Maintenance costs 16,221 8,696
Utilities and energy cosls 3,221 4063
Advertising and promotional services 3,583 6,961
Miscellaneous lease contracls cosls 52,090 54,742
International telecommunication cost 31,425 26,304
Consulting and professional services 18,865 13,861
Purchases of goods, materials cost and consumables 39316 28,021
Insurance expenses 3,157 1,449
Travel, accommeodation, and flight expense 15,741 9,400
Sites expense 3,741 3,522
Security expenses 1,083 828
IT, supplies and expenses 1,849 833
Bank charges 2,008 2,610
Otler services cost PSSR 6324 4,833
Total 199,692 166,149
25
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

9- Other expenses and provisions
(In thousand EGP)

Bad debts / (provisions no longer required)
Provisions

Promotions and gifis

Other operating expenses

Total

10- Personnel costs

(In thousand EGP)

Wages and salaries

Social insurance
Employees’ defined benefits
Other benefits

Subscription & Membership
Bonuses

Personnel costs — others
Total

11- Depreciation and amortization
{In thousand EGP)
Depreciation of property and equipment
Buildings
Cellular equipment

Cables equipment

Computers, installations, and office equipment

Depreciation of investment property
Buildings

Amortization of intangible assets

Licenses

Usage fees
Other
Total depreciation and amortization

12- Net capital gains

On February 22, 2015 the Board of Directors of the Holding Company agreed on the sale of all the
Group’s shares in the Egyptian Company for Mobile Service (ECMS), in addition to potential voting
rights in MT Telecom SCRL, according to the call option notice received from Orange SA Company
(previously; France Telecom) — note (14), and on March 12, 2015 the Group collected the sale price

which amounted to Euro 209,632,133.

For the Year ended For the Year ended
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
22,171 39,050
78,781 68,343
221 275
5,434 4,058
106,607 111,726

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
113,244 90,956
2,699 3453
2,707 1,840
4,022 2,862
2,344 1,150
8,693 2478
Sit 158
134,220 102,897
For the Year ended For the Year ended
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
2,380 2,385
49 -
75,599 20,330
3.435 2,985
2,488 -
1.497 1,205
9,177 672
14 1
94,639 27,578

26
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 28153

The following table shows gain from sale of investments in associales resulting from the exercise of

call option:

Sale price of investmenls in associates

Deduct:

Sale transaction costs and commissions

Investment in associates using equity method - note (14)
Gain from sale of investments in associntes

Other capital losses

Net capital gains

13- Net {finance cost) investment income

For the Year ended

(Jn thousand EGP)

1,820,094

(6,292)
(585.536)
1,228,266

(2,302)

1,225,964

For the Year ended

(uthcrsoBliBCY) December 31,2015 December 31, 2014
Finance income from:
Credit interest 4,082 5,665
Mutual fund revenues and income 337 -
Change in fair value of financial derivatives (1,049,434) (345,300)
Total Finance (cost) (1,045,015) {339.635)
Finance cosi from:
Debit interest (10,593) (3,277
Other finance expenses (3,689) (5.698)
Impairment of debit balance AL (7.675)
Total Finance cost (14,822) {16,650)
Foreign exchange gains (losses) 42,352 (19.836)
Total gains (losses) on foreign exchange 42,352 (19,836)
Net (finance cost) investment income {1,030,112) {376,121}
14- Investment in associates
(In thousand EGP) Country Yo December 31,2015  December 31, 2014
MT Telecom SCRL Belgium 28.75 -- 56,073
Egyptian Company For Mobile .
Services(14-1) Egypt > o222
ﬁ':f_g; V Technology-Koryolink ot Korea 75 847.488 -
Electronic Fund Administration a _
Services Egypt 20 iy
Axes Holding company Egypt 33.90 4,742 -
Impairment {238,598) . -
614,281 591,795
27
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

14-1 Egyptian Company for Mobile services SAE

March 31, December 31,
2015 2014
Total assets 14,919,750 15,923,652
Total Liabilities (13,550,878) (14,146,098)
Net assets 1,368,872 1,777,554
For the year For the year
Ended Endcd
March 31, 2015 Decczn‘;ll):r 31,
Total revenues 10,926,112 10,521,274
Group’s share in Losses of associates (4,821) (50,012)

On February 22, 2015 the Board of Directors of the holding Company agreed on the sale of all
the Company’s shares in the Egyptian Company for Mobile Services (ECMS) amounting to
5,000,000 shares representing 5% of the capital of the Egyptian Company for Mobile Services
(ECMS), in addition to 28,750,000 shares of potential voting rights in MT Telecom SCRL,
according to the call option notice received from Orange SA Company (previously; France
Telecom) for a total price of Euro 209,632,133 which represents the present value for this option
during the announced and agreed upon exercise windows for the years 2016 and 2017. The
Company’s selling price of its investment in the Egyptian Company for Mobile Services
(ECMS), according to the deal, equal an amount of Euro 163,785,940 (with an approximate value
amounting to Euro 32.76 per share), whereas the Company’s selling price of its investment in MT
Telecom SCRL, according to the deal, equal an amount of Euro 45,846,193 (with an approximate
value amounting to Euro 1.59 per share). This deal is considered a finalization for the call option
according to the amended and restated agreement dated April 11, 2012, The price of the share of
the Egyptian Company for Mobile Services (ECMS), according to the deal, is equivalent to EGP
280.7 per share, with a total value amounted to EGP 1,403,500,000. Whereas the price of the
potential voting right in MT Telecom SCRL is equivalent to EGP 13.62 per potential voting right,
with a total amount of EGP 391,575,000. Capital gains recognized during the year amounted to
EGP 1,228,266 thousand.

The following table includes the detailed movement on the investments:

December 31, December 31,

{In thousand EGP) 2015 2014
Opening balance 591,795 641,807
Group’s share of losses in investments in associates (4,698) (50,012)
Group’s share on disposal of reserves of associates (1,438) -
Grou[)’s share of disposal of selling investments in (585,536) u
associated companies

Ending balance - 591,795

The carrying amount of the investments in associates decreased by an amount of
EGP 4,821 thousand as result of the Group’s share of the additional losses of the associate
companies which occurs during the current year and until the date of selling the investments.
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

14-2 Koryolink Company

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Assets 8,108,272 =
Liabilities (1,404,909) o
Net assels B 6,703,363 - .

December 31, 2015 December 31,2014

Revenues 2,554,682 =
Total expense (1,277,317) =
Post tax profit (loss) from continuing I 1,277,365 I
operations &

Share of profit/(loss) of associates 233,856 =

The Company’s investments in North Korea related primarily to the 75% holding in the local
telecom operator Koryolink. The accounting treatment has been modified during this year through
recognizing it as an investment in associates instead of investment in subsidiaries. Thus in light of
the increase of the restrictions, financial and operating difficulties facing Koryolink due to the
international sanction imposed by the international community including the United States, the
European Union and the United Nations, These sanctions have the effect of resiricting financial
transactions and the import and export of goods and services, including goods and services
required to operate, maintain and develop mobile networks and increase of long term restrictions
which affect the ability to transfer of the subsidiary’s profits to the Holding Company, the absence
of a free-floating currency exchange market in North Korea, whereas the Group’s management
has no exchange rate available other than the official exchange rate announced by the Central
Bank of North Korea, other than launching a competing local telecom operator wholly owned by
the North Korean Government. The group’s management seek to find solutions for the
aforementioned and its effect through negotiations with the Korean side including merging
Koryolink with the second local telecom operator, wholly owned by the North Korean
Government. According to the Group’s management, there is an initial consent from the Korean
party regarding merger. This may lead to the presence of possible future solutions that would
remove some of the obstacles. In light of the change in the results of those negotiations during the
current period which indicates a disagreement from the Korean side to grant the management the
rights to control in case of the merger and due to the increase in aforementioned restrictions
during the current period, the group’s management decided that it lost control on the Koryolink’s
activities according to the requirements of the Egyptian Accounting Standard No. (17), which led
to modify the accounting treatment to be investment in associates instead of investment in
subsidiaries. The fair value of the investment has been determined based on independent valuator
report. The subsidiary’s net assets was translated as of September 30, 2015 based on the official
exchange rate announced by the Central Bank of North Korean, whereas the Group’s management
has no exchange rate available other than the official exchange rate announced by the Central
Bank of North Korea, which led to losses from the modification in the accounting treatment
amounted to EGP 3,150 Million included in losses from discontinued operations in the income
statement (Note 6-2),
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

The following table presents the movement on the investment during the year:

Reclassification to associate during the vear
Share of profit/(loss) of associates

Impairment
Ending balance

15- Fixed assets (nct)

{In thousand EGP)

Cost as at January 1, 2015

Additions

Change in the scope of consolidation-in
coming

Disposals

Currency translation differences

Reclassifications

Change in the scope of consolidation-out
going

Cost as of December 31, 2015

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment as at Janvary 1, 2015

Depreciation

Change in the scope of consolidation-In
coming

Disposals

Impairment

Currency translation difierences

Change in the scope of consolidation-Out
going

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment as at December 31, 2015

Net book value as at December 31, 2015
Net book value as at December 31, 2014

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
613,632 --
233,856 -
{233,856)
613,632 -
Computers, Projecis
Land and Cellular ° (l::.'b]cs t installation under Total
Buildings  equipment 1 '(I:')"e" s and other  constructio
cquipment n

81,310 1,480,354 2,089,172 210,066 174,785 4,035,687
549 43,347 2,915 35,863 178,687 261,361
-- - -- 27,766 - 27,766
(1.486) (7,989) - (10,235) (908) {20,618)
2,159 96,658 186,262 13,051 10,971 309,101
- 65,014 - 422 (65,436) -
- (1,677,384) -- {215,445) {95,882) (1,988,711)
82,532 -- 2,278,349 61,488 202,217 2,624,586
0,785 591,961 1,237,604 99,328 3,812 1,942,490
2,380 153,961 75,599 23,110 - 255,050
= - - 23,220 - 23,220
(769) {7.989) -- (8,291) (326) (17,375)
- - 254,428 - 2,039 256,467
480 38,967 118,250 6,040 1,132 164,869
- (776,900) - {104,962) - {881,862)
11,876 - 1,685,881 38,445 6,657 1,742,859
70,656 - 592,468 23,043 195,560 881,727
71,525 888,393 851,568 110,738 170,973 2,093,197

(*) During the year Trans World Associates have been approved for credit facilities by PKR 3,200
Million (equivalent to EGP 240 Million) for the expansion in marine cables SMWS, it pledged by
amount of PKR 4,267 Million (equivalent to EGP 319 Million) from company’s assets except for

land and buildings.
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

16- Intangible asscts {net)

(In thousand EGP) Olli)cce?s‘ti.-:g Goodwill * Riﬁ's': s Others Total

Cost as at Januvary 1, 2015 462,527 5,011 143,052 12,835 623,425
Additions 533 - 13,434 17 10,984
Change in the scope of consolidation-Out going (465,513) - - (11,283) (476,796)
Change in the scope of consolidation-In coming -~ 347,309 - - 347,309
Reclassification 9 - - (1,872) (1,863)
Currency translation differences 12,154 - 13,709 863 26,726
Cost as at December 31, 2015 9,710 352,320 167,195 560 529,785
;cj:::::;e: ;(l;:(;rtization and impairment as 104,509 . 678 427 105,614
Amortization 17,216 - 9,177 14 26,407
Disposals - - - 1,865 1,865
Change in the scope of consolidation-Out going -- - 58,058 -- 58,058
Impairment loss (118,664) - - - (1£8,664)
Reclassification - - - (1,865) (1,865)
Currency translation differences 2,531 - 1,098 4] 3,670
Balance as at December 31, 2015 5,592 - 69,011 482 75,085
Net book value as of December 31,2015 4,118 352,320 98,184 78 454,700
Net book value as of December 31, 2014 358,018 5,011 142,374 12,408 517,811

*The balance of intangible assets includes goodwill resulted from the Group acquisitions in prior

periods the following:

Company name
(In thousand EGP)

December 31,2015  December 31, 2014

Trans World Associates Ltd.

Beltone Financial Holding (subsidiary)

Total goodwill

5,011 5,011
347.309 -
352,320 5,011
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

17- Investment property

The investment property balance comprise of the value of seven floors which owned by Vicloire
company in Brazil. The investment property is carried at its historical cost (with fair value USD
64,021 thousand) on the date of acquisition.

(In thousand EGP)

Balance as at January 1, 2015

Additions

Change in fair value (at acquisition date) (19-2)
Currency transiation differences

Balance as at December 31, 2015
Accumulated Deprecintion and Amortization
Balance as at January 1, 2015

Depreciation

Currency translation differences

Balance as at December 31, 2015

Net book value as of December 31, 2015

Net book value as of December 31, 2014

18- Other financial assets

(In thousand EGP) December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Non- Non-
current Current Total current Current Total
Financial assels 1,506 2,304 3sl0 304 19,640 19,944

Financial instruments and

derivatives (18-1) - - - 805,207 244,227 1,049,434
Deposils - 44 953 44,953 4,183,438 7,969 4,191,407
Financial assets available for

sale-at cost (18-2) 57,127 - 57,127 44,249 - 44,249
Financial assets available for 4234 37.446 41,680 _ n _

sale-at fair value(18-3)

62,867 84,703 147,570 5,033,198 271,836 5,305,034
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

18-1 Financial instruments and derivatives

Represents the fair value of the put option, which entitles the Holding company to sell its direct
stake in the Egyptian Company for Mobile Services (associate company), in addition to its
indirect voting rights, to Orange S.A (previously; France Telecom), in accordance with the
amended and restated shareholders’ agreement dated April 11, 2012. The amendment and
restated shareholder’ agreement provides the Holding Company with an option to put 1.67% per
annum of the shares of the associate company during January and February of each year starting
2015 till 2017 based on each year accreting prices ranging from EGP 268.5 in 2015 (o EGP 296
in 2017 per each share of the shares of ECMS,

The agreement also provides that Orange S.A (previously; France Telecom) with the option to
call all (but not less than all} of the Company’s direct stake in the Egyptian Company for
Mobile Services (ECMS) which is reported in the balance sheet as investments in associates
with a percentage of 5% in addition to related voting rights with a percentage of 28.75% on
execution of the deal. This option is exercisable by Orange S.A (previously; France Telecom)
during January and February of each year starting from 2013 till 2017, at an accreting price
ranging from EGP 243.5 to EGP 296 per each share of the shares of ECMS.

The Management has appointed an independent valuator to estimate the fair value of both call
and put options, referred to above, and which resulted in a financial asset to the Holding
Company amounted to EGP ! 049 Million (December 31, 2013; EGP 1 395 Million) where the
fair value was estimated using one of the accepted options’ valuation methodologies.

During the current year, a portion of the Holding Company’s right in exercising the put option
referred to above in each of January and February 2015 was classified as a current asset with an
amount of EGP 244 million based on the evaluation performed by the independent valuator.

During the first quarter of 2015 Orange SA Company (previously; France Telecom) has
exercised its call option according to the amended and restated shareholders’ agreement

18-2 Financial assets available for sale - at cost

As of 31 As of 31
Company name December 2015 December 2014

Smart Village 44,202 44,249
Misr for Central Clearing Depository and Registry 7.718 “n
Guarantee Settlement Fund 5,073 -
El Arabi for Investment 194 -
MENA Capital 1,435 -
NRG for trade & distribution 1,196 -
(Less): Impairment loss of available for sale investments (2,691) -

57,127 44,249

The above investments are measured at cost as they represent non-listed securities that do not
have quoted market prices and their fair value cannot be reliably measured.
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18-3 Financial assets available for sale — at fair value

As of 31 As of 31
Company name | December 2015 December 2014
EGX 30 4,234 -
Treasury Bonds 37.446 b
41,680 -

19- Business combination

Proportion of

Principal e ; - Consideration
2015 activity Date of acquisition ) voting cqult-y transferred
interests acquired
Beltone financial ~ Financial oo 19,2015 813% 544,586
halding services
Total 544,586

19-1 Beltonc financial holding

On November 19, 2015 the Group has acquired 81.3% from Beltone Financial Holding (BFH)
shares by EGP 545 Million, which resulted in a Goodwill amounted to EGP 347 Million.

The assets and liabilities of Beltone Financial Holding Company are as follows:

November 19 2015

Current assets 850,704

Long term assels 115,785
Total assets 966,489
Current liabilities 630,886
Long term liabilities | 3

Total liabilities : i 630,889

The net assets of acquired subsidiary Company 335,600
Proportion of voting equity interests acquired %81.3

The share of the group in net assets of acquired subsidiary company 272,843

- The financial statements of the company is consolidated based on the book value of assets and
liabilities, and according to the Egyptian Accounting standards. The company has grace period
of 12 months end in November 2016 to prepare Purchase Price Allocation study (PPA} to
identify the fair value for the acquired assets and liabilities, the company will identify its values
to make the necessary adjustments.

The Goodwill resulted from acquisition November 19, 2015
Transferred for acquisition 3gs. 280
Less: group share from acquired subsidiary net assets e s
The net goodwill resulted from acquisition ZELRS
Add: The share of the group in goodwill balance included in subsidiary Ll
company in acquisition date

347,309

Total goodwill balance
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

19-2 Victore Group

On October 22, 2015 the Group has been acquired 100% of the shares of Victoire coop co. -
Netherland by amount of EGP 526 Million which owned Victoire investment property Group -
Brazil, as the net acquired assets for Victoire Company were amounted to EGP 248 Million.
This acquisition resulted in fair value differences amounted to EGP 337 Million, which has
been allocated within to value of investment property presented in balance sheet.

Investment property

Other {inancial assets — non-current
Trade receivables (net)

Other assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Loans

Other creditors

Income tax liability — income tax

Total linbilitics

Share of the group in acquired net assets
Consideration amount

Total change in fair value at acquisition date

20- Income tax

For the Year ended For the Year ended

(In thousand EGP)
December 31, 2015 December 31,2014

Income tax for the year (97,427) 4,311
Deferred tax for the year (13,594) (3,329)
Total income tax (111,021) 982
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STA TEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

21~ Deferred taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to the
group to offset current tax assets and liabilities, and when the deferred tax assets and liabilities
are settled with the same tax authority in the country, and when the group has the intention to
settle the net of these balances or to redeem these tax assets and settle these tax liabilities at the
same time.

The following table shows the most important deferred tax liabilities as presented in the

consolidated financial statements of the group:

{In thousand EGP) December 31,2015 December 31,2014
Total deferred tax liabilities 62,970 91,378
Net deferred tax liabilities 62,970 21,378
The movement in the deferred tax liabilities is represented as follows:

{En thousand EGP) _ December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Balance at beginning of the year 91,378 90,979
Foreign subsidiaries translation differences 5476 (1,634)
Change in the scope of conselidation-Out going {64,445) --
Reclassification of non-current assets held for sale (375)
Charged to income statement for the year 30,561 1,713
Reclassification 695
Balance at end of the year 62,970 91,378

The following table includes the nature of jtems comprising the deferred tax liabilities;

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Depreciation and Undistribute Undistributed
(In thousand EGP) e e d Profits Others Total profits Others Total
Balance at beginning
of the year 37,636 60,500 (6,758) 91,378 72,082 18,897 90,979
Charged to income
statement for the year (4,284) 16,967 17,878 30,561 (8,796) 10,509 1,713
Change in the scope
of consolidation-Qut -- (64,445) = (64,445) - - -
going
Foreign subsidiaries
translation differences 1.926 3949 (399) 5476 (2,786) 1,847  (939)
Reclassification of
non- current liability - -~ - - (375) (375)
held for sale '
;3:;:““ at end of the 35,278 16971 10,721 62,970 60,500 30,878 91,378
36
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

22- Trade receivables (net)

(In thousand EGP) December 31,2015 December 31, 2014
Accounts recejvable - subscribers 193,657 133,297
Accounts receivable -Mobile networks, operators 268,298 --
Other balances 1,866 1,774
less: impairment loss on trade receivable (327,551) (35,201)
Total 136,270 99,870
Movement of the impairment is represented as follows:
{In thousand EGP) December 31,2015  December 31, 2014
Balance at beginning of the year 35,201 50,273
Foreign exchange differences 298 658
Impairment losses during the year 231,889 46,104
The change in consolidated financial statement 13,043 --
Reclassification of non-current assets held for sale - (48,546)
Bad debts — wrile-off (7.650) (12,608)
Reclassification of impairment during the year 4,770 (680)
Balance at end of the year 327,551 35,201
23- Other assets (net)
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
(In thousand EGP) Cll:‘l":':;l t Current Total c::_‘:_:; ¢ Cl:l:m Total
Employees’ loans -- 2,759 2,759 - -- -
Prepaid expenses 72,873 37,751 110,624 65407 27618 93,025
Advances to suppliers -- 11,188 11,188 - 31,995 31,995
Amounts due from tax authority -- 51,061 51,061 - 45,740 45,740
Other receivables -- 13,690 13,690 - 34479 34479
Total 72,873 116,449 189,322 65407 133‘33 205,239
37



e ‘4

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNGLOGY HOLDING S.A.E,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

o W

I~~~ R TR TR TR TR

The following table shows the movement in the impairment of other assets:

(In thousand EGP) December 31, 2015 Decemtber 31, 2014

Balance at beginning of the year - 8,906
Foreign exchange differences (2,475) {496)
Impairment losses during the year (696) 736
The change in consolidated financial statement 3,171 -
Bad debts - (2,607)
Reclassification for asset available for sale - {6,539)

Balance at end of the year

24- Cash and cash equivalenis

(In thousand EGP)

As of 31 December

As of 31 December

2015 2014
Banks — Current accounts 1,578,882 928,051
Cash on hand 3,441 3,567
Financial investment at fair value through P&L -
. 2,896 =
Mutual fund certificate ]
Total 1,585,219 931,618

R

5 I

The current account at banks include an amount equivalent to EGP 7.7 Million pledged as a
guarantee for the credit facilities granted to TransWorld Associates.

23- Issued and paid up capital

The Company’s authorized capital amounted to EGP 22 Billion, the issued and paid up capital
amounted to EGP 2,203,190,060 distributed among 5,245,690,620 shares of EGP 0.42 par value
each, according to the approval of the General Authority for Investment and the Extraordinary
General Assembly of Orascom Telecom Holding (Demerging company).

26- Borrowings

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Balance at beginning of the year 44,362 60,816
Current portion ' R 00:145 44,861
Non-current portion 15,017 15,955
Payments for borrowings (25,918) (37,630)
Proceeds from borrowings 632,272 24,791
Change in consolidation structure 32,552 --
Reclassification - (6,078)
Foreign exchange differences 2,283 2,463
Balance at the end of the year 685,551 o 44,362
current portion 82,440 29,345
non-current portion 603,111 15,017
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Loans for Trans World associate

Borrowings include loans obtained from the shareholders of Trans World associate private by
an amount of EGP 22 Million of which EGP 17.5 Million due within one year and EGP 4.5
Million due afier more than one year with an interest rate of 1.58% per annum.

Borrowings also include loans obtained from banks amounted to EGP 147 Million from which
EGP 10 Million due within one year and EGP 137 Million due after more than one year these
borrowings were obtained by Trans World Associate Private with interest rates ranges between
1% to 13%.

Syndicated loan for the purpose of financing the acquisition of Beltone Financial Holdin
Company;
On November 12, 2015 the Company obtained the syndicated loan from a group of financial
institutions represented in a long-term loan with a maximum limit of EGP 250 Million for the
purpose of partial financing of acquisition of a portion within the limits of 87% of the shares of
the company.

Interest and interest period

- The interest shall be set at corridor rate for lending of one night and announced by the Central
Bank of Egypt at the pricing date plus margin 2.25% p.a.

- The interest shall be calculated on the basis of a year of Three hundred Sixty (360) days and
the actual number of days elapsed.

Financial covenanis:

Under the terms of the loan contracts signed on November 12, 2015 it was agreed on the
following financial obligations:

The borrower undertakes to pledge final unconditional pledge regarding the following:
(a) Debt service rate is not less than (5.2) times per year.
(b) The ratio of debt of own resources should not exceed 44.1%: 55.9%.

-The borrower undertakes to pledge unconditional definitively to direct and is file, or include
deposit, dividends distributed on the target company's shares at the revenue account, and this
from the date of financial closure and the length of the funding period.

~The borrower undertakes to pledge to deposit in the debt service account not later than the
date of financial closure amount to less than 10% of the amount of funding ("compulsory
Balance") and keep it in a debt service account throughout the financing period.

-The borrower undertakes to pledge unconditional definitively to direct and is file, or to
guarantee the deposit, proceeds from the sale or disposal of any of the target’s shares made
during the financing period in the account that come from the sale of the shares immediately
after the disposition of the stock concerned.

Collaterals:

- To ensure the fulfillment of the company toward to funders and donors for the facilitiés
mentioned, the Company entered into the following guarantees:
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(a) Mortgaging the revenue account: the borrower undertakes to pledge a final unconditional to
mortgage balance of dividends account for the guarantee mandatary for itself and on behalf of
the banks throughout the financing period, and conclude with the guarantee mandatary and
account bank morigage contract in accordance with the provisions accepted by the banks and
that the and perform all procedures and sign on any required documents by guaraniee
mandatary from time to time to keep the mortgage and it’s running out.

(b) Pledge of shares of the targeted company and the outstanding profits: the borrower
undertakes to pledge unconditional final that he mortgage in favor of the guarantee mandatary
for itself and on behalf of the banks, shares of the target company and all the profits owed to
them throughout the financing period.

{c) Mortgage debt service account: the borrower undertakes to pledge a final unconditional to
morigage balance of dividends account for the guarantee mandatary for itself and on behalf of
the banks throughout the financing period, and conclude with the guarantee representative a
mortgage contract in accordance with the provisions accepted by the banks and that is taking
all measures and sign any documents required by the guarantee representative from time to
time to keep the mortgage and thus force.

Loan for the purpose of financing the acquisition of Victoire Group:

-On September 28, 2015 the company borrowed long-term Ioan from the subjected bank by a
maximum amount USD 35 Million for the sole purpose of financing 50% of the purchase price
of seven floors in the “Patio Malzoni Faria Lima Tower A” in Sao Paolo, Brazil through the
direct or indirect acquisition of the shares of the following companies incorporated in Brazil:
Victoire 2, Victoire 9, Victoire 1 1, Victoire 13, Victoire 17, Victoire 18, and Victoire 19.

- Finance cost USD 100 Thousand, worth on the date of signing the contract.

Interest and interest period

- Interest shall be set at a variable rate of US Dollar the subjected bank prime rate minus
1.25%. For indicative purpose only, interest rate currently set at 7% per annum,

- The interest shall be calculated on the basis of a year of three hundred sixty (360) days and
the actual number of days elapsed,

Financial covenants

- The loan shall be covered at 200% by the real estate value of the floors during the financing
period, and valuation of the floors should occur every 6 months at the borrower’s expenses. In
the event the coverage falls at or below 175%, and at the option of the borrower, the loan will
either be reduced 1o maintain the ratio of 200%, or the borrower must grant an additional
security acceptable to the lender in order to maintain the coverage ratio at 200%.

Collaterals

- A pledge by the borrower in favor of the lender of the total acquired shares in the capital of
the companies owning the floors, and the borrower shall deliver the certificates of the shares
pledged.

- A chattel mortgage on all floors duly registered at the relevant real estate register in Sao
Paolo Brazil.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

- The borrower pledge to assign in favor of the lender of rental proceeds of the floors, The
proceeds will be transferred to the borrower’s account with the lender to cover interest and
constitute a reserve account covering one interest payment.

- An irrevocable undertaking by the borrower to cover by the second anniversary of the first
drawdown, the balance of the loan in principal and interest by a pledge account opened in his
name.

Other credit facilities:

-The Company has signed a credit facility as a Medium Term Loan agreement to finance the
purchase of assets related to the Company from an Egyptian bank on July 27, 2015 amounted
to EGP 5 million. Available duration is sixty-seven months ending on February 27, 2021.

Withdrawal period: Six months from the date of signing the agreement and end on January 23,
2016.

Payment period:

The Company committed to make payment to the bank the value of each sub-loan used by the
Company according to the facility limit on equal sixty monthly installments.

Interest and installation period:

Interest calculated 2% above interest rate on certificates in the bank paid on monthly
installments and otherwise the interest will not be less than 12% of principle, commissions and
expenses during the agreement period.

27- Creditors and other credit balances

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Non- Non-
(In thousand EGP) Current Total Current Total
current current
Fixed assets suppliers - 2,514 2,514 - 231,589 231,589
Trade payables - 60,250 60,250 - 196,303 196,303
Customers® credit balance - 85,404 85,404 -- - -
Other payables -~ 22,532 22,532 - 27,102 27,102
Prepaid traffic and deferred revenue 66,509 5,828 72,337 30211 513,500 543,711
Due to governmental authorities - 39,768 39,768 - 19,352 19,352
Personnel accrued expenses - 8.437 8,437 - 8,765 8,765
Other credit balances - 13,132 36,847 49,979 31,515 81,387 112,902
Total 79,641 261,580 341,221 61,726 1,077,998 1,139,724

28- Earnings per share

Basic: Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to
shareholders’ of the Parent company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year.

December 31,2015  December 31, 2014

Net (loss) profit of the year (In Thousand EGP) (3,855,235) (61,944)

Weighted average number of shares for the year (in thousands) 5,245 690 5,245,690

Earnings per share for the year (in EGP) {0.74) {0.01)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Diluted: Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding assuming conversion of all convertible financial instruments and
share options. The net profit is adjusted by omission of the cost of convertible debt instruments
taking tax effect into consideration. As for share option the average potential shares to be issued
by options is added 1o the average ordinary shares and deducting from that the average potential
shares weighted by the relation between the exercise price and average fair value of the share
during period. As there are no debt instruments that are convertible to bonds, so diluted and basic
earnings per share are equal.

29- Provisions

The change in q
(In thousand December 31, . . Translation December 31,
EGP) 2014 Formed Reclassification the sc.ope.of differences 2015
consolidation
Provision o coc001 78,791 (2,034) (6,050) 1,595 (ARHEE

claims

Pravisions are related to expected claims resulting from the Group companies’ ordinary course of
business. The required information about these provisions were not disclosed, according to the
Egyptian Accounting Standards, because the management of the Group believes that doing so,
will strongly affect the final settlement of these provisions for claims.

30- Capital Commitments

The capital commitments as of December 31, 2015 are as follows:

(In thousand EGP) Decezrz;ll);r 3, Deccznil)ll):r 31,

Commitments related to fixed assets 243,262 17,501
Other commitmenis 180,941 199,788
Total 424,203 217,289

Other capital commitments arise from the commitment to acquire items of fixed assets related to
the marine cables under construction by Middle East and North Africa for Sea Cables Company
(subsidiary).

31- Non-distributable carnings

The retained earnings comprise an amount of EGP 9,099 thousand is un-distributable and which
represent the legal and special reserves which were held on the subsidiaries’ levels as follows:

December 31, 201§_ December 31, 2014 -
(In thousand EGP) RI;:E:\Ire ?:S':‘;::I Total Rt:f:\l!e ?:;::_:T Total
Cheo Technology 1V Company - - - - 90,435 135,636 226,071
Orascom Telecom Venture S.A.E 9,099 -- 9,099 9,099 - 9,099
Total 9,099 - 9,099 99,534 135,636 235,170
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

32- Related party transactions

(In thousand EGP)

Associnte companics
Egyptian Company for Mobile Services

Orascom TMT investments

Wind telecom

Other related partics

Summit Technology

Contrack Facility Management

Orastar LTD

Korean Post and Telecommunication Company -
KPTC

Dr. Omar Zawawy (shareholder of a subsid iary)
Orascom for constructions

(In thousand EGP)

Orascom TMT investments

Wind telecom

Associate companies
Egyptian Company for Mobile Services

Other related partics

Korean Post and Telecommunication Company -
KPTC

Orascom Constructions

Contrack Facility Management

Orastar LTD

Belione Partners for Investments and trading
Beltone Partners for Investment and trading
Beitone MENA Equity Fund

Beltone for trading and distribution

Beltone Partners Holding Ltd - BV

Union Bay Holding BVI

Beltone Financial for portfolio management
Other related parties

EGX funds company

Dr. Omar Zawawy (shareholder of a subsidiary)

For the Year ended
December 31, 2015

For the Year ended
December 31, 2014

Purchase of Sale of

Purchase of Sale of

services & goods & services & goods &
goods services goods services
-- - -- 61,090
490 2,887 536 3,591
8i5 == 1,171 -
61 - 52 -
216 - 288 -
229,834 -- 217,026 -
55 - 74 -
= = - 14
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Receivables  Payables  Receivables Payables

255 67 236 54

- - 759 --

- 128,919 - 121,735

2 - 7 --

- 9 - 4

- 17,441 - 18,365

7,225 - - -

153 - - --

446 - -- -

121 - - ==

104 - -= -

15 - - -

83 - 2 =

896 = i ac

157 = - -

- 4,472 - 4,709
43
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Key management compensation

For the Year ended For the Year ended
In th d EGP
LU L EAT ) December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Board of direclors® allowances and transportation 6,177 6,159
6,177 6,159

33- Contingent liabilitics

The contingent liabilities, are represented in guarantees issued by the holding company and
related to the activities of its subsidiaries, as follows:

Orascom Telecom, Media and Technology Holding

- A Letter of guarantee in favour of Lebanon Ministry of Telecommunication to guarantee
Orascom Telecom Lebanon in the payment of any amount due by the selected participants
amounting to USD 40 Million,

Trans World Associates (Subsidiary)

- A bank guarantee issued in favour of Link Dot Net amounting to USD 4.7 Million which is
equivalent to EGP 37.4 Million valid until July 23, 2016.

- A bank guarantee was issued in favour of NIB Bank amounting to Rupees 250 Million equivalent
to EGP 19 Million and the guarantee is validated to September 17, 2017.

Middle East and North Africa for Sen Cables — MENA cables {Subsidiary)

- A guarantee issued to one of the subsidiary’s clients amounting to USD 82 Million to
guarantee the subsidiary to fulfil its contractual obligations represented in performing the
contracted services,

34- Financial instruments risk nmanagement

The Group’s financial instruments comprise of financial assets and fiabilities, Financial assets
comprise of; financial assets at fair value through profit or loss — financial derivatives, debt
instruments represented in treasury bills, cash at banks, due from related parties, available for
sale investments, accounts receivable and ather debit balances. The financial liabilities comprise
of; borrowings, credit facilities, credit to customers, due to related parties and payables.
Following are the most significant risks, the Group companies are exposed 1o when conducting
their business activities, financial instruments used and strategies that the Group follows to
manage those risks.

The Group is exposed to various financial risks resulted from its ordinary course of business,
These risks include market risk (including currency risk, price risk and interest rate risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The Group is especially exposed to currency risk, interest rate risk, and
price risk. The Group’s financial risk management function seeks to minimize the effects of
these risks mainly through operational and finance continuing activities. The management of the
Group is responsible for designing, and monitoring the framework of the risk management
function. '
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Market risk

Foreign currency risk management related to operations

Each of the Group companies is conducting its operating activities using its functional currency.
Hence, Companies of the Group are exposed to exchange rate fluctuations risk related to
payments, collections, or equity instruments using currencies other than functional currency.
These liabilities and equity instruments are usually related to capital expenditures with external
suppliers and revenues resulted from services rendered 1o external customers. The Group
monitors the risk of foreign currencies fluctvation risk resulted from its operating activities.
Management estimates that if any changes occurs either upward or downward in the exchange
rate of the Egyptian pound (functional currency) in the range of 10% against the US Dollar,
Euro, or the Pakistani rupee with the stability of all other variables, the receivables and payables
denominated in foreign currencies will be affecied by increase or decrease equivalent to EGP
34,5 Million which affecting the net profit for the year by the same amount,

Price risks

The equity price risk is considered limited as invested equity instruments exposed to this risk
are not material from management’s point of view.

Interest rate risk

Risk associated with interest rates for the Group is related to borrowings, where Group is
exposed to the risk of fluctuations in cash flows resulting from the change in market interest
rates for loans with variable interest rates, as the Group is exposed to the risk of change in fair
value of loans with fixed interest rates. The Group did not enter into any derivative contracts to
hedge the risks associated with possible fluctuations in interest rates, whether to hedge the cash
flows or fair value.

The Group monitors and analyses the interest rate risks on an on-going basis and calculates the
impact of movements in market interest rates on the income statement for each currency.

The following table shows the total outstanding loans of the Group on December 31, 2014 and
the proportion of each of the loans with fixed or variable interest rates, as well as those that
were obtained without interest to total outstanding loans:

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Total borrowings 685,551 44,362
of which % is at a fixed interest rate 0% 0%
of which % is at a variable interest rate 100% 100%
of which % is interest rate free 0% 0%

Management estimates the impact resulting from the change in the interest rate by 1%, leading to
an increase or decrease in the finance cost for the current period in the amount of EGP 6.5
Million.

Credit risk

Credit risk of the Group represents the inability of contractual parties to pay their debts,
especially; receivables, financial instruments, cash at banks and equivalent.
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The credit risks which the Group is exposed to can be analyzed for each segment, as follows:
Submarine cable scgment

In general, cable customers are offered maximum payment terms of 30 days. Customers are
checked for credit worthiness before offering credit terms.

Media and Technology segment

Customers’ credit worthiness is reviewed before credit terms are offered. Accounts receivable
are monitored and outstanding balances are followed up until the balance is received.

The Group works to mitigate credit risk by adopting specific control procedures, including
assessing the credit worthiness of the counterparty and limiting the exposure to the counterparty.
Cash balances at banks

The credit risk associated with the balances of cash and cash equivalents risk is very limited as
the Group deals with banks with good reputation in the market.

In general the receivables and financial receivables included in financial assets relate to a variety
of small amounts due from a wide range of counterparties, therefore, the Group does not
consider that it has a significant concentration of credit risk.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the factors which may affect the Group's ability to pay part or all of its
liabilities, management monitors these liabilities and in case these liabilities have been
increased, management depends on obtaining dividends from its subsidiaries or through
management of excess cash at subsidiaries to mitigate any increase in these liabilities above
acceptable levels.

The Group monitors and mitigates liquidity risk arising from the uncertainty of cash inflows and
outflows by maintaining sufficient liquidity of cash balances. In general, liquidity risk is
meonitored at entity level whereby each subsidiary is responsible for managing and monitoring its
cash flows and rolling liquidity reserve forecast in order to ensure that it has sufficient
committed facilities to meet its liquidity needs and a coordination with the management of the
Group exist to manage surplus cash balances, where the Group directs these surpluses to
companies that have deficit in their liguidity, so the Group depends mainly on internal transfers
between Companies of the Group and on dividends from subsidiaries.

Laws and regulations in certain countries, such as for example North Korea, in which the Group
operates limit the conversion of current cash balances into foreign currency. Given the nature of
the business, Group companies may have to make payments in foreign currencies (for example
capital expenditures), the lack of individual entity foreign currency reserves means that these
companies are largely dependent on the Company to make these payments on its behalf.

The table below analyses the Group's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the payment remaining period at the date of the consolidated financial statements:

December 31, 2015

Liabilities Carrying  Expected Lessthan Between ] More
(In thousand EGP) amount cash flows 1 year and § than §
. - O ey Y OIS
Borrowings 685,551 691,555 72,007 619,548 r=
Trade payables 205,887 205,887 205,887 -- =

891,438 897,442 277,894 619,548 %
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Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital,
Management currently depends mainly on various internal resources to finance its activities and
capital expenditures.

Governmental authorizations

Certain future Group activities, including the GSM operations in Lebanon or the cable segment,
are dependent on obtaining appropriate government authorisations, Should these authorisations
not be obtained or delayed, there could be an adverse impact on the future operations of the
Group, such as a decrease in revenues or penalty payments due to contractual counterparties.

Political and economic risk in emerging countries

A significant amount of the Group’s operations are conducted in Egypt, North Korea and
Pakistan. The operations of the Group depend on the market economies of the countries in which
the subsidiaries operate. In particular, these markets are characterised by economies that are in
various stages of development or are undergoing restructuring. Therefore the operating results of
the Group are affected by the current and future economic and political developments in these
countries, In particular, the results of operations could be unfavourably affected by changes in
the political or governmental structures or weaknesses in the local economies in the countries
where it operates. These changes could also have an unfavourable impact on financial position,
performance and future business prospects.

Regulatory risk in emerging countries

Due 1o the nature of the legal and tax jurisdictions in the emerging countries where the Group
operates, it is possible that laws and regulations could be amended. This could include factors
such as the current tendency to withhold 1ax on the dividends of these subsidiaries, receiving
excessive tax assessments, granting of relief to certain operations and practices relating to
foreign currency exchange. These factors could have an unfavourable effect on the financial
activities of the Group and on the ability to receive funds from the subsidiaries.

Revenue generated by the majority of the Group subsidiaries is expressed in local currency. The
Group expects to receive most of this revenue from its subsidiaries and therefore it relies on their
ability to be able to transfer funds. The regulations in the various countries, such as for example
North Korea, where the subsidiaries operate could reduce the ability to pay interest and
dividends and to repay loans, credit instruments and securities expressed in foreign currency
through the transfer of currency. In addition, in some countries it could be difficult to convert
large amounts of foreign currency due to central bank regulations. The central banks may amend
regulations in the future and therefore the ability of the Company to receive funds from its
subsidiaries may be changed.

35- Significant current events during the period

- On July 9, 2015, the Minister of Investment’s decree No. (I 10) of 2015 was issued. It has been
decided to replace and supersede the former Egyptian Accounting Standards for the preparation
and presentation of financial statements with amended version of Egyptian Accounting
Standards. The application of the former Egyptian Accounting Standards issued by Ministerial
Decree No. 243 of 2006 was cancelled, effective as of the date of applying this Decree. This
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Decree was published in the Official Gazette, and shali be effective as of the first day of January
2016, and will be applied on the entities whose fiscal year starts on or afier this date,

- On August 20, 2015, a Presidential Decree was issued promulgating Law No. {(96) of 2015
amending certain provisions of the income Tax Law No. 91 of 2005 and amendment by Law
No. (44} of 2014. According to this amendment the tax rate became 22.5% instead of 25, and
will be applied on the entities whose fiscal year starts on or after this date. These amendments
reflected in deferred tax calculation on the financial year ended December 31, 201 5.

36- Non-adjusting events after the reporting

- On February 14, 2016 with reference to the announcement made on December 17th, 2015
regarding the submission of a non-Bidding offer to acquire CI Capital Holding, Orascom
Telecom Media and Technology Holding S.A.E (“OTMT") announced today that it has
submitted a Binding offer to the Commercial International Bank (“CIB”) to acquire 100% of its
fully owned subsidiary CI Capital, the value of the offer is EGP 924 Million to be executed
through OTMT or Beltone financial Holding. OTMT has received the acceplance from CIB on
the Binding offer subject to reaching an agreement on the final terms and conditions, and will
move forward with the necessary process 1o complete the transaction. OTMT looks forward to
the successful conclusion of the transaction, however the transaction has not been executed and
approved by the regulatory authorities at the date of issuing the Consolidated financial
statemenis.

- During the subsequent period and in the light of new international sanctions that the United
States administration has decided to impose on the North Korean government and its various
departments , the Group's management to follow up ongoing activities to make sure that the
sanctions not violated, and the two sides reached some understandings, regulatory framework
and initial commercial that works on organizing the work of telecommunications market in
North Korea.

This arrangements will guarantee the fair aliocation of subscribers between Koryolink and the
Government telecom operator “Kang Song NET” and initially handling some other issues faced
by Koryolink, such as; the transfer of the cash balances in local currency to Euro using the
parallel market rate (parallel market rate: 1 Euro is equivalent to 8,650 of the local currency,
official rate: 1 Euro is equivalent to 118 of the local currency), This is conditional that the
Korean party will fulfill its obligations. In addition the arrangements setting rules allows the
transfer of profits, in case of the availability of retained earnings and foreign currency balances,
needed for the profit distribution process. The management of the Group is currently monitoring
the execution of the arrangements, and following up on the remaining issues faced by the
Company to reach a solution, in light of the new international sanciions.

- OTV (subsidiary company) re-acquired 100% of Arab Finance company’s shares which
amounted to EGP 23 Million, this due to the inability of the buyer to accomplish the acquisition
procedures and obtain the required permits.
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- Also the board of directors of Beltone Financial Holding Company have been accepted the
acquisition offer to acquire 70% of Service of the small infinite projects Company “Reefy”
during the Ordinary General Assembly Meeting of Beltone Financial Holding “S.A.E” with the
recommendation of the Board for the approval and assign independent financial consultant for
the company valuation.

Chief financial officer Chairman & Chief exccutive officer

J o
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